
Hi Mike,

At our meeting last week, I mentioned that I would catch up with you to find out where we are with
things regarding the crem:

 Annual testing results - received. I have checked them and they appear to be compliant to the
requirements of the permit.

 Continuous monitoring – from the email below, I gather that cremations in cremator 3 are now
being logged continuously. It is unclear whether cremator 2 is also being continuously
monitored with success? I understand that cremator 1 is now permanently off line.

 Service records - received.
 Alarms – I understand that Combustion Solutions have taken PCME on as subcontractors

and that they are in the process of resolving this issue. Can you advise when this is due to be
completed?

 Clarification of PCME monitor – Andrew B will be providing clarification on this.

Thank you for your assistance.

Regards,
Varuna

From: Mike Grimwood
Sent: 24 June 2011 12:06
To: 'Andrew S Hamer'
Cc: Andrew Batey; Mark Hunter; Varuna Addy; Roxanne Gardiner
Subject: RE: Ipswich data logger

Andrew, many thanks for this, especially keeping a daily watch recently

Have a good weekend

Regards

Mike Grimwood

Operations Manager

Licensing and Enforcement 01473 433052

Bereavement Services 01473 433584 www.ipswich.gov.uk/bereavementservices

Email: mike.grimwood@ipswich.gov.uk

Ipswich Borough Council | Grafton House | Russell Rd | Ipswich | IP1 2DE

-----Original Message-----
From: Andrew S Hamer [mailto:andrewhamer@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 24 June 2011 12:03
To: Mike Grimwood
Cc: Andrew Batey; Mark Hunter; Varuna Addy; Roxanne Gardiner
Subject: Ipswich data logger

Mike

http://www.ipswich.gov.uk/bereavementservices
mailto:mike.grimwood@ipswich.gov.uk
mailto:[mailto:andrewhamer@blueyonder.co.uk]


With regard to our email from yesterday we can confirm that after a discussion with
site today (24 June) the five cremations that were cremated in Cremator 3 on the 23
June 2011 have all successfully been logged and reported.

If you require any further assistance please do not hesitate in contacting us.

Kind Regards

Andrew S Hamer
Service & Operations Manager
PJ Combustion Solutions Ltd
www.combustionsolutions.co.uk
01452 533317
07766 512454

http://www.combustionsolutions.co.uk/

